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Milligan, Michelle

From: Mansoor Magsood <manscor.m@consultax.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 11:11 AM

To: Milligan, Michelle

Cc: Shamsu Lalani

Subject: SK Realty {Florida) LLC - Letter Number: 814A00000882
Attachments: Document - Member Resignation.pdf

Hi Michelle,

In continuation of our phone conversation | am sending you correct document that should have been submitted. Please
treat the original receipt date of 12/16/13 as the filing date for attached resignation of LLC member document.

I appreciate the help. Should you need additional information please do let me know.
Regards,

Mansoor Maqsood
M. A. Mahmood, CPA, PC
1261 Broadway, STE 812 New York, NY 10001

Phone: {212) 684-1040
Fax: {212)684-6780
E-mail: mansoor.m@consultax.net
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Divlzion of Corporations

susmer. S REALTY (FLORIDA) LLC

{Mame of Limited tiebilty Company)

The enclosed member, managing member or manager resignation ond fee(s) are submitued for
{iling,

Plense return all correspondance congerning this matier 1o

M A MAHMOOD, CPA

(Contzot Persor)

M A MAHMOOD CPA PC

(Flra/Compuny)

1261 BROADWAY, SUITE 812

(Ackdovais)

NEW YORK, NY 10001

T {City fStute and Zip Code)

For further iniormation concerning this mater, please ¢all:

M A MAHMQOD 212 | 684-1040

e et oo s e e at(

(Mare of Clontact Pe rsoi) {Aren Code &D.;yumc lelephoneNmnt;e;f

Enolusod please find a check made payable 10 thi Plorida Department of Stute fov:

[ $25 Filing Fee i 355 Filing Fec &
Certifled Copy
STREET/COURIER ADDRESS! MATLING ADDRESS:
Registrution Section Registration Section
Privision of Curporations Division of Corporations
Clifton Building P.O. Box 6327
2661 Bxecutive Center Circle Talluhnsses, Florida 32314

Ta)lahwsses, Florida 3230

CRIHOT9 (5006)



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

January 22, 2014

SK REALTY (FLORIDA) LLC
4905 BRICKELL AVE., #2604
MIAMI, FL 33131

SUBJECT: SK REALTY (FLORIDA) LLC
Ref. Number: L13000127273

We have received your document for SK REALTY (FLORIDA) LLC and your
check(s) totaling $55.00. However, the enclosed document has not been filed
and is being returned for the following correction(s):

The document that you have prepared and submitted to our office for filing
cannot be filed as presented. Please supply the site in statute that you are trying
to file pursuant to.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60 days or
your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please call
(850) 245-6051.

Michelle Milligan
Senior Section Administrator Letter Number: 814A00000882

www.sunbiz.org
Divigion of Corporations - PO BOX 8327 -Tallahassee Florida 32314




FLORIDA NEPARTMENT OF STA '
TNV SION OF CORPORATIONS

RESIGNATION OF MEMBER, MANAGING MEMBER OR MANAGER
FROM FILORIDA OR FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1, The name of the limited liasbility company as it appears on the records of the Florida Department
of State o SK REALTY (FLORIDA) LLC

2. This limited fiability company was organized under the laws of:

STATE OF FLLORIDA

o—t

3. The Florids docoment/ragistraiion number of this limiced Jiability company is:
L13000127273

4.1 KERRIM JIVANI

, herghy yesign as 3 MEMBER
(PFiat Moo of Persom Resigning '

(Frim THiG

of this limited lIability cormpany and affinn the limited liability company has been notified of my
regignation in writing.

7 T
Sighature of Resighing Member, Mansging Member or Monager
Hling Fee: $25.00 (Requitud)
Certificd Copy: $30.00 (Optional)
&
w0
CRIRGY (3/00) L o



